

BY-LAW

172

Road Expenses

Moved by R. V. Daugherty and J. H. Campbell that the by-law to pay out certain sums of money for road purposes with the blanks filled in as follows, Road Account:

Burris Davis (grading 24.70, labor 140)	\$ 23.10
Buchanan's Sand & Gravel	\$ 24.00
Uppone Stevenson (clewcal)	\$ 10.00

The new read a second and third time that, numbered and passed. Carried

Moved by J. A. Burnett and R. V. Daugherty that this meeting of the council of the village of Beachburg do now adjourn until June 15th 1964. Carried.

Uppone Stevenson J. S. Harris
Clerk. Beve.

June 8, 1964.

A meeting of the council of the Village of Beachburg was called by Beve T. S. Harris at 8:30 P.M. at the Municipal Office June 8, 1964.

The meeting was called to order at 8:40 P.M. Present were Beve T. S. Harris and Councilors, R. V. Daugherty, B. W. Ross, W. H. Campbell and W. A. Burnett.

Beve Harris related to council the information to date available to County Council concerning the establishment of a County library. It had been the apparent intention of the interested persons working for this library to request the municipalities to combine the money available by Canadian Centennial grants to aid the purpose of this library. Mr. Harris reported that, let was advised the library committee was showing the idea of using centennial grants to assist the financial cost of the library, since most municipalities already had a plan for their centennial grant, but the committee would be presenting a proposal on June 8th, to County Council for the establishment of a County library. The meeting was open for discussion.

Mrs J. W. Leach and Mrs Edwin Selkath.

invited to this meeting by Rev. Harris were present as representatives of the library committee. Mr. Beach stated ~~the~~ reasons why the committee would like to see this project supported by the County. The main reason being the lack of reference material not being available to school students and the inconvenience readers must be put to in order to obtain good books.

General discussion followed centering mainly around the financial cost. The committee believes the cost would amount to approximately fifty cents per capita per year. Each councillor gave his personal decision to Rev. Harris concerning if saying yes or no to supporting this library. A record was made of each one's report since this was an informal discussion.

Resolution of warning Re: Use of Water. Moved by J. H. Campbell and R. V. Dougherty that a motion be passed that the clerk write a letter to the effect that anyone caught using sprinklers besides the hours 7 to 9 p.m. will be warned, second offence their water will be shut off. Carried.

Moved by J. H. Burnett and B. W. Kim that this special meeting of council do now adjourn. Carried.

James Swanson
Clerk.

J. S. Harris
Pres.